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TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk — PSC, Office of Commission Clerk ';3%3 =
xR
FROM:  Division of Regulatory Compliance (Earnhart) 3-8 2 w
Office of the General Counsel (McKay) /5, il
RE: Docket No. 090413-TI; Florida Registration of Intrastate Interexchange
Telecommunications Company (IXC)

On September 4, 2009, this Commission received contact information and a tariff from

Rosebud Telephone, LLC. Staff has determined that the documents received meet the
requirements of Section 364.02(13), Florida Statutes.

The company is assigned TK269 as its IXC Registration Code for the state of Florida. As
required by Section 2.07.C.5.h., Administrative Procedures Manual, the company has provided

the required contact information and tariff to be acknowledged as a registered intrastate
interexchange telecommunications company. The company has requested an effective date of
September 4, 2009.

Accordingly, with this Memorandum, Docket No. 0904{ 3-T1 should be closed.

c¢: Rosebud Telephone, LLC
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Detail by Entity Name

Foreign Limited Liability Company
ROSEBUD TELEPHONE , tLC

Filing Information

Document Number M09000002926
FEFVEIN Number 752721340

Date Filed 07/29/2009
State T
Status ACTIVE

Principal Address

501 W. MAIN STREET
ROSEBUD TX 76570

Mailing Address

P.O. BOX 597
ROSEBUD TX 76570

Registered Agent Name & Address

C T CORPORATION SYSTEM
1200 SOUTH PINE I1SLAND ROAD
PLANTATION FL 33324 US

Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address
Title MGR

BECKER, EDNA
501 W. MAIN STREET
ROSEBUD TX 76570

Annual Reports
No Annual Reports Filed
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|Note: This is not official record. See documents if question or conflict. - o~
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